

ELLIOT LAHMAN

ART DIRECTION+DESIGN

 el@ikonmedia.ca  www.ikonmedia.ca

PROFILE

A fluent and capable multi-faceted digital designer/art director with over twenty years of experience specializing in audio/video packaging and marketing strategy for some of the world's most recognized music brands. An expert across multiple disciplines and a creative thinker who delivers exciting and industry leading results from initial concept to finished product with proven ability to motivate and inspire creative teams to deliver superb creative work under the tightest of deadlines.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2011 - Present **Ikon Media**
Creative Director + Web Designer + Graphic Designer
- 1996 - 2011 **Somerset Entertainment**
Art Director + Senior Graphic Designer
- 1993 - 1996 **Music Manufacturing Services**
Senior Graphic Designer
- 1993 **The Species Review Magazine**
Creative Director + Graphic Designer
- 1992 **Signacom Design Incorporated**
Junior Designer
- 1989 - 1991 **Mar B Graphics**
Production Designer

EDUCATION

- 2010 - Present **Ryerson University - The Chang School**
Website Design and Development
- 2008 - 2009 **Centennial College**
Web Development - Design
- 1989 - 1992 **George Brown College of Applied Arts and Technology**
Diploma - Graphic Design

SPECIALTIES

- + Lead and mentor for creative teams
- + Assess and understand client marketplace and follow objectives to develop creative strategies
- + Participate in the creation and presentation of new business proposals and scoping efforts for potential clients
- + Assist in project management and budget tracking efforts to ensure accuracy of creative scope, schedule and budget
- + Facilitate open communication between marketing and creative
- + Serve as an authority on all aspects of emerging trends

SOFTWARE + CODE

Graphic Design	HTML5
Interface Design	CSS3
Web Design	JQuery
Illustration	
Wireframes	

Photoshop	Office
Illustrator	
InDesign	
Flash	
Dreamweaver	Mac OS
Fireworks	Windows

REFERENCES

Available upon request